

The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- 8. GMs auction
- 9. Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout 14. the Pembroke Pocal
- 15. List of addresses

#### 1. Introduction

NOTE: Deadline next week is Wednesday, not Friday!!

The experiment from this week by pulling the deadline a few hours earlier really told me what I needed to know - we don't want to move deadlines around :-) So well, I'm aware of the situation, and I warn you beforehand - there's going to be spam this time around - when I'm trying to get moves in on time for Wednesday. If I don't get enough on time, then I'll probably push the deadline for that issue back for at least a week.

Only 28 teams submitted this time - of which one hadn't missed deadlines before. I repeat, if you have questions, please don't hesitate to ask, I'm happy to help. If you don't want to play, then letting me know that is a good thing too :-) If you want to run your teams with submitting now and then, that's okay until space problems arise (I can only manage a league with so many teams - for now, this isn't a problem).

In Rosedale Open, Lower Tadfield Apocalypse is still ahead, now with 26 points, two points ahead of Grunts United, and three points ahead of Call of Cthulhu. At the bottom, we find Fishwick Old Contemptibles with 7 points, Car Park Rangers with 6 points and Coventry with 3 points.

Crowbury Challenge is still lead by the Ancients, with Pocket Valley Philosophers one point behind, and New Bremen Cyberdruids and ANU FC both two points behind. The top of Bellaire Bataille consists of Grorud Grasshuggers with 13 points and Toy Town Rovers with 12 points, with the Blitzball Team and Rocking Harmonies chasing 4 points behind. Barrhaven Tournament still has Muppets at the top, now with 15 points. Mishima Zaibatsu follow one point behind, and Trivial Brief Association is 5 points behind.

The luckiest team of Rosedale Open is Grunts United, followed by Jedi Order and Fishwick Old Contemptibles. The unluckiest team is Car Park Rangers, followed by Saturday Morning FC and Coventry.

The luckiest team of the new divisions is Rocking Harmonies, followed by the Nightfall Dreamers and Shock & Awe. The unluckiest team of the new divisions is Gangsters United, followed by Equipe de France and Dangermouse.

The home advantage is still 8 VP. Match 17 and 18 of Rosedale Open, match 9 and 10 of the other leagues, and the semi finals of the Rosedale Knockout, are played next round.

Your teams will be sent out soon.

The deadline for issue 10 will be Wednesday, March 31, at 2130 CET. The deadline for issue 11 will be Friday, April 16, at 2130 CET.

2. Broadcast messages

Espen Chr. Brill, Algorion Wonderboys: «Does anyone have any questions? Any answers? Anyone care for a mint?»

Ian Moes, ANU FC: «On a warm summer's evenin' on a train bound for nowhere, I met up with the gambler; we were both too tired to sleep. So we took turns a starin' out the window at the darkness

'Til boredom overtook us, and he began to speak.»

Charlie Bigpockets, Camarilla Divided: «Sorry guys, I got a better offer elsewhere. Just top it and you'll have me back.»

Paul Riley, Car Park Rangers: «In a press briefing, a slightly psychotic (or maybe just drunk) looking Paul Riley was heard to announce that as all his negative predictions had seemed fairly reliable so far, he would predict two excellent results for the Powers this phase.»

Darius Molloy, Dangermouse: «Penfold, Shush!»

Eric Billot, FC Gnome: «Did anyone see my goalkeeper, he seems to have taken a vacation!»

Espen Chr. Brill, Grorud Grasshuggers: «Sometimes you're the windshield, sometimes you're the bug.»

Espen Chr. Brill, Grunts United: «Who stole my luck?!?»

Yoda, Jedi Order: «Quicker, easier, more seductive.»

Ray Setzer, Ladish Sausage: «Daaaaa-ummmmm, so THATS what a goal looks like.»

Aziraphale, Lower Tadfield Apocalypse: «Ah. Australia. Oh dear. Well, thank you anyway.»

Owen Riggs, the Nightfall Dreamers: «\*scratches head\* Seems like my players still aren't all that awake.. Let's see if giving them some play toy's to play with will help them some, hmm? \*grins evilly towards the Muppets\* ..if that doesn't do the trick, then I'll just write them off as masochists :o)»

The Tick, Saturday Morning FC: «You don't fight destiny.. No sir! And you don't eat crackers in the bed of your future or you get all .. scratchy.»

Owen Blagae, Stranraer Reserves: «Up for the cup?»

Paul Riley, Toy Town Rovers: «Who's afraid of the Big Bad Wolf? You'd better be.»

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

Rosedale Open Match day 15

Stranraer Reserves - Sportftnarna United 3 : 0
Scorers: Hwan Long Dong (23., 81.) \*\*\*--Penalties: 1 \*\*\*Booked: Mike Huntsworthy \*\*\*Kodachi Kuno, Mousse
This rather comfortable win for the Blues shows that we shouldn't completely write
them off yet in the fight for medals - can they still make it? The dust stompers got
away from the relegation fight early, but seems to be closing back to it now.

Coventry - Grunts United 0 : 0 Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*-Booked: Ricky Diver \*\*\*Fean Forwarder, Mister Meatbag The Greenskins redemonstrates that their luck has washed away - sure, this result wasn't at all unlikely, but not much luck was needed to win this one. Coventry, on the other hand, probably needs a point per match and taking one from the Grunts is a good sign. Now, if only they had converted their penalty...

Car Park Rangers - Ladish Sausage 3 : 0 Scorers: Tony Stark (33., 68.), Henry McCoy (24.) \*\*\*---Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*-Booked: J'Onn J'Onzz, Steve Rogers \*\*\*--- Despite a missed penalty, the Powers sees through the first half of Paul Riley's prediction. The Mad Cows, having just escaped the relegation zone, is shown that the road back in isn't very long. Fishwick Old Contemptibles - Saturday Morning FC 0 : 6 --- \*\*\*The Evil Midnight Bomber (13., 29., 53.), Rick Hunter (26., 34., Scorers: 79.) Few spectators were attending this match at Birley Bank, but at least those who came, got to see a whole sixpack of goals. The rumours of Saturday Morning FC getting relegated are grossly exaggerated :-) Jedi Order - Call of Cthulhu 2:3 Obi-Wan Kenobi (68.), Leia Organa Solo (3.) \*\*\*Shub-Niggurath (84.), Scorers: Azathoth (70.), Shoggoth (8.) Obi-Wan Kenobi \*\*\*Nyarlathotep Booked: Luck seemingly cannot last forever, and although the home team was stronger, Call of Cthulhu edges out a win by converting 2-1 to 2-3 towards the end. The Necronomicon are talking fondly of the medal chances this season. Anathema Device (57.), Anthony J. Crowley (45.), Adam Young (55.) \*\*\* Ozzy 'Puppet' Mandrill (75.) - \*\*\*1 Lower Tadfield Apocalypse - Camarilla Divided Scorers: Penalties: --- \*\*\*Catherine 'Too Close' Sewers (1.) Sent off: --- \*\*\*Charlie Bigpockets Booked: The top match at Lower Tadfield Central Park became quite even, but the home team was significantly stronger, and with Catherine sent off during the first minute, the home win got even more likely. Rosedale Open Match day 16 \_\_\_\_\_ Sportf†narna United - Camarilla Divided3 : 2Scorers:Pig-Tailed Girl (25., 48.), Ranma Saotome (58.) \*\*\*Bill the Clueless<br/>Brujah (72.), Pierre 'Shotgun' Duval (20.)Booked:Kodachi Kuno, Pig-Tailed Girl, Tatewaki Kuno \*\*\*Tim 'Badger' Toffee A very even match at Bollstadion saw the visiting Generation X take the early lead, which was promptly equalized. Early in the second half, the Dust Stompers pulled off two quick goals, and the visitors never catched up - and F†narnas Hooligans danced happily into the night. Call of Cthulhu - Lower Tadfield Apocalypse 1:0 Tsathoggua (79.) \*\*\*--Scorers: Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*-Ghoul \*\*\*Seaman White, Sergeant Shadwell Booked: The rising, lurking fear once again show themselves scary at Arkham Asylum, when despite a missed penalty, they defeat the current leaders. They are on a roll! Saturday Morning FC - Jedi Order 1:2 The Evil Midnight Bomber (66.) \*\*\*Aayla Secura (13.), Quinlan Vos Scorers: (60.) - (1 missed) \*\*\*-Penalties: The Evil Midnight Bomber \*\*\*Qui-Gon Jinn Booked: This time, the Lightside got it right - quicker, easier and more seductive. It paid off in the end - the home team was marginally stronger, but luck comes and goes as it sees fit. Ladish Sausage - Fishwick Old Contemptibles 4:1 Caro 'Giblets' Czylick (5., 63.), Beatrice 'Louise' Dumbrowski (53.), Scorers: Dickie 'Little Smoky'Wisnewski (35.) \*\*\*---Penalties: - \*\*\*1 Beatrice 'Louise' Dumbrowski (16.) \*\*\*---Sent off: The yet again managerless Fishies came to Foster Avenue Middle School, and even without the beautiful Beatrice, and the equalizing penalty early, there was little hope to stop the Mad Cows, and Fishwick remains in the relegation zone. - Car Park Rangers 2 : 0 Mickey Mule (52., 65.) \*\*\*---Grunts United - Car Park Rangers Scorers: Mickey Mule, Murky Musksmell \*\*\*---Booked: The Greenskins surge ahead with a quite easy home win at Shraaaag Memorial Stadium, while CPR manager Paul Riley was observed looking for the 2D's, for some reason. Stranraer Reserves - Coventry 6 : 1 Mike Huntsworthy (35., 73.), Jacques Ancelit (28., 82.), Hugo Idovana Scorers: (85.), Heiyu Hoyahamahia (39.) \*\*\*---Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*1 Helmut O'Hertz (85.) \*\*\*---Sent off: Booked: --- \*\*\*Harry Hackett, Ricky Diver This game featured incredible, but totally unneeded, luck for the home team, and a rather silly foul by Helmut O'Hertz towards the end, letting Coventry reduce to 6-1, and gaining himself a suspension in the process. Sky Blues? Another match without

points - gotta start claiming them soon, or it's Lexington League next season. Crowbury Challenge Match day 7 \_\_\_\_ Pocket Valley Philosophers - Dead Dino Storage 4 : 2 Descartes (35.), Nietzsche (82.) \*\*\*Genesis (61.), Mike & the Scorers: Mechanics (77.) Penalties: 2 \*\*\*---- \*\*\*King Crimson, Porcupine Tree, The Flower Kings Booked: A middle table battle, it should come as no surprise that the home team won. A bit more surprising to see them score two of the goals on penalties, perhaps, but it was a win well deserved. Perhaps they have thought out a good strategy? Gangsters United - Satanic Wonder Hamsters 12 : 1 Scorers: Al Capone (17., 18., 24., 75., 86.), Teddy KGB (35., 55., 71., 81.), John Gotti (35., 45., 63.) \*\*\*Knut Knutsson (27.) ROFL. The result says it all, really. Who it flattered? The visitors!! Shock & Awe - ANU FC 0:3 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Ageing (37., 56.), Dominator (15.) Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*---- \*\*\*Porpoise, Scythe Booked: Shock & Awe are defeated at Gulf Stream Stadium for the first time, with a convincing 3-0 defeat. Where has Bill White run off to? the Ancients - New Bremen Cyberdruids 1 : 0 Scorers: Morosaurus (25.) \*\*\*---Sent off: Trilobite (61.) \*\*\*---Even with a player sent off, the Ancients pulled off a win against the fellow toppers, Cyberdruids. The match, as a whole, was largely uneventful. Crowbury Challenge Match day 8 \_\_\_\_\_ ANU FC - Gangsters United 1 : 4 Scorers: Dominator (88.) \*\*\*Teddy KGB (3., 9., 78.), Al Capone (52.) Booked: --- \*\*\*John Gotti, Vincent Vega The Mobsters take a good step away from the relegation zone after winning away against table-toppers ANU FC. Two quick goals from Teddy KGB left little doubt where this was going. Dead Dino Storage - the Ancients 0 : 1 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Rhamphorhynchus (16.) Sent off: --- \*\*\*Dino (6.) --- \*\*\*Morosaurus Booked: Even without the red card to the visitors, the home team was clearly stronger, but then again, the ball is round. The Ancients runs away ahead, can anyone stop them from gaining promotion? Shock & Awe - Pocket Valley Philosophers 1:2 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Beckenbauer (58.), Heidegger (13.) Penalties: 1 \*\*\*-Booked: --- \*\*\*Beckenbauer The search for Bill White intensifies with another home loss, whereas the drunken thinkers are really picking up speed lately. Satanic Wonder Hamsters - New Bremen Cyberdruids 1:5 Scorers: Anders Andersson (78.) \*\*\*Samuel (49., 61., 77.), Malek (4., 18.) The rabid hamsters haven't got any points yet, and again, they leave the pitch without points. With these two points, the Cyberdruids stays reasonably well within the top. Bellaire Bataille Match day 7 \_\_\_\_\_ Desassossego Boys - FC Gnome 4 : 1 Scorers: Alvaro de Campos (23., 34., 77.), Ricardo Reis (5.) \*\*\*---- \*\*\*1 --- \*\*\*Raoul Penalties: Booked: After a less-than-satisfying start, yvind Henriksen's team is now stampeding forward and looks likely to challenge the top, while FC Gnome still has to fight to keep Thursday at bay. Grorud Grasshuggers - Rocking Harmonies 11 : 1 Scorers: Pit the even younger (23., 36., 47., 56.), Monty (2., 14., 71., 79.), Commander Reich (90.), Larry Longbottom (14.), Felix Leiter (31.) \* - \*\*\*1 Penalties:

Booked: Larry Longbottom \*\*\*---Kent Rune Klungerbo took an unannounced vacation, leaving the Grasshuggers to dominate completely, and thereby granting them an iron clinch to the top. If the Harmonies lose their second game this weekend, Toy Town looks to be the primary contenders. Toy Town Rovers - Sheffield Thursday 2 : 0 Scorers: Rumpelstilzchen (53.), Robin Hood (74.) \*\*\*---Rumpelstilzchen \*\*\*Ryan Feeney Booked: Toy Town continues to show us that they simply had an off-weekend, beating the Owls quite efficiently. Dangermouse - The Blitzball Team 2:4 Scorers: Agent 57 (31.), Count Duckula (46.) \*\*\*Yuna (11., 37., 72.), Lulu (88.) Dangermouse \*\*\*Yuna Booked: The Blitzballers return to around average luck, as the home team had the best chances to win, but the visitors won and got both points. The Football Kingz are starting to get frustrated, seeing the Mouseketeers being involved in a bottom-table struggle, while they have their eyes focused on a top 4 position to qualify for Lexington League next season. Bellaire Bataille Match day 8 ===== Sheffield Thursday - Grorud Grasshuggers 1 : 2 Ryan Feeney (59.) \*\*\*Felix Leiter (52.), Commander Reich (18.) Scorers: - (1 missed) \*\*\*-Penalties: Collin Weir, Salvatore Schiano \*\*\*Monty Booked: The Owls lose another match, this time a quite close one - only a missed penalty prevented them from claiming one of the points. With this match, the Grasshuggers are undisputedly the top team, time will show if they can keep it up. FC Gnome - Dangermouse 3:1 Ren, DuChamp (1.), Patrice Viare (69.), Lend Er (78.) \*\*\*---- (1 missed) \*\*\*1 Scorers: Penalties: Booked: Bernard Llamma, Michel Braillant, Ren, DuChamp \*\*\*Agent 57 A needed victory for Da Gnomers, in an exciting match at Gnome's Garden. Are they on the move up the table? Toy Town Rovers - Desassossego Boys 5:0 Scorers: "Big Bad" Wolf (11., 59., 79.), Robin Hood (72.), Beowulf (49.) \*\*\*---King Cole, Robin Hood \*\*\*---Booked: The Fables show that they are in it for real, with a crushing 5-0 victory at Stadium of Night. A rough one for Desassossego Boys, but they still have a good chance to grab a top four position. Rocking Harmonies - The Blitzball Team 2 : 4 Scorers: Peter Buck (82.) \*\*\*Yuna (43., 65.), Lulu (5.), Rikku (82.) Penalties: 1 \*\*\*. Once again, the Blitzballers win away, this time against top contender Rocking Harmonies, who were managerless for the occasion. Have they started their climb too late, or can the Blitzballers compete for the top spots? Barrhaven Tournament Match day 7 -==== \_\_\_\_\_ Algorion Wonderboys - Trivial Brief Association 1 : 1 --- \*\*\*Dissy Video Dreamer (85.) Scorers: 1 \*\*\*- (1 missed) Penalties: Booked: Beraldasr Smiletraveller, Napagogs Clouddreamer \*\*\*---The 3rd and 4th place teams of Barrhaven Tournament met at Algorgoroth Wonderground to see who's best, and whereas the away team had somewhat better chances, the game ended in a hardfought draw. Equipe de France - Muppets 1 : 2 Scorers: Vincent Lazarre (51.) \*\*\*Sam the Eagle (37.), Rizzo Rat (73.) Booked: --- \*\*\*Rizzo Rat Ted Johnson tried to field his suspended player, but the Rosedale FA representative wouldn't let him, but after the first lead being equalized to 1-1, Pachy d'Herms didn't manage to come back twice, and the Accidents keep their lead. Odd Athletics - Mishima Zaibatsu 0 : 5 --- \*\*\*Jin Kazama (70., 85.), Lee Chaolan (41.), Roger the Bush Scorers: Kangaroo (32.), Ling Xiaoyu (26.) With noone to talk sense to the Weirdoes, they behaved very oddly on the pitch allowing the Japanese to bag five goals and win comfortably. Sale Savoyards - The Nightfall Dreamers 3:0 Tolloler (19., 76.), Mountararat (2.) \*\*\*---Scorers:

allowed the Singers to walk away with the points. Sale Savoyards are now just one point behind third place - an impressive comeback after a weak start. Barrhaven Tournament Match day 8 Mishima Zaibatsu - Equipe de France 10 : 0 Scorers: Ling Xiaoyu (5., 24., 70.), Jin Kazama (23., 83.), Hwoarang (3., 74.), Lee Chaolan (35.), Eddy Gordo (62.), Jun Kazama (75.) \*\*\*-Ten goals? Now that's a little overkill, looking at the match, but of course, managerless Equipe de France didn't have much chance of points at the Iron Fist Tournament. Trivial Brief Association - Sale Savoyards 1:0 Native Hybrid Lurker (16.) \*\*\*---Scorers: Receiver Of Message \*\*\* Booked: The Shorties were kept to one goal in this match, but as Dog, the hellhound, kept his goal empty, it's a home win (and a quite deserved one, at that). TBA puts pressure on Algorion Wonderboys, while the Singers miss a chance to overtake their opponents. Odd Athletics - Algorion Wonderboys 1:0 Odd Moore (11.) \*\* Scorers: --- \*\*\*Oleritgatl Graybuck Booked: Whoa! Without a manager, the Weirdoes wins 1-0 at Strangeworld, and the Wonderboys see TBA take a two-point lead over them. In addition, AW will need to do without Oleritgatl Graybuck next match - tough luck! Muppets - The Nightfall Dreamers 7:1 Rizzo Rat (11., 41.), Swedish Chef (64.), Dr Teeth (85.), Sam the Eagle (51.), Crazy Harry (19.) \*\*\*---Scorers: 1 \*\*\*1 --- \*\*\*Victor Devens (49.) Penalties: Sent off: Booked: Marvin Suggs \*\*\*-The league match at Valhalla turned into a nightmare for the Accidents, as Victor Devens (urged by his manager) treated them like his little playthings. For which, he was awarded a red card, but Marvin Suggs had been sufficiently traumatized to mistake the ref for the ball, and gained himself a booking. Soccer-wise, it was an easy home win for Muppets, who retain the table top.

For some reason, the Ambience seemed to have given up this match beforehand, and

5. League tables

Rosedale Open												
	h	ome		a	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash Manager
1) Lower Tadfield	8	0	0	4	2	2	+ 29	39: 10	26: 6	34	3	1046 Erlend Janbu
2) Grunts United	6	1	1	5	1	2	+ 13	26: 13	24: 8	80	4	1930 Espen Brill
<ol><li>Call of Cthulhu</li></ol>	7	1	1	4	0	3	+ 11	36: 25	23: 9	32	4.5	2292 Trond K. Botnen
4) Camarilla Div.	6	2	0	3	1	4	+ 30	51: 21	21:11	106	2.5	-262 Henry Scarborough
5) Stranraer Res.	6	1	1	3	2	3	+ 14	26: 12	21:11	100	4.5	1185 Owen Blagae
6) Saturday Morn.	5	1	3	4	0	3	+ 17	45: 28	19:13	74	3.5	411 Ian Moes
7) Jedi Order	5	0	3	4	1	3	+ 6	27: 21	19:13			2760 J>rgen B. Vehusheia
8) Sportf†narna U	5	2	1	1	Ō	7	- 5	33: 38	14:18		3	3200 Ted Johnson
9) Ladish Sausage	4	0	5	Ō	1	6	- 14	18: 32	9:23		3.5	-118 Ray Setzer
10) Fishwick OC	2	0	5	Ő	3	6	- 33	7:40	7:25		2.5	2940 Ian Cowburn
11) Carpark Rangers	3	0	4	0	0	9	- 21	22: 43	6:26		3	556 Paul Riley
12) Coventry	0	3	4	0	0	9	- 47	4: 51	3:29		2.5	
12) Covencry	0	5	4	0	0	9	- 4/	4: JI	5:29	90	2.5	-246 Peter J. Richardson
Crowbury Challenge												
	h	ome		a	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash Manager
1) the Ancients	3	1	0	2	1	1	+ 9	15: 6	12: 4	56	5	1260 Henry Scarborough
2) Pocket Valley	3	1	0	2	0	2	+ 1	28: 27	11: 5	56	4.5	1566 Simen Fure
J>rgensen												
3) NB Cyberdruids	3	0	0	2	0	3	+ 6	26: 20	10: 6	16	3	332 Erlend Janbu
4) ANU FC	3	0	1	2	0	2	0	20: 20	10: 6	44	4	1592 Ian Moes
5) Gangsters Utd	3	0	1	1	0	3	+ 19	48: 29	8:8	44	4	-32 Sigurd Eskeland
6) Dead Dino Stor.	3	Ō	1	0	1	3	- 6	9: 15	7:9		2.5	1964 Trond K. Botnen
7) Shock & Awe	3	Õ	2	Õ	0	3	- 4	13: 17	6:10	0	2	2520 Bill White
8) SW Hamsters	0	Õ	4	Õ	0	4	- 25	6: 31	0:16	Õ	2	2440 Robin Ringstr"m
o, by Hallsters	0	0	-1	0	0	-	20	0. 01	0.10	0	2	Z440 RODIN RINGSEI IM
Bellaire Bataille												
	h	ome		a	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash Manager
1) Grorud Grassh.	2	2	0	3	1	0	+ 17	26 <b>:</b> 9	13: 3	32	4.5	890 Espen Brill
2) Toy Town Rovers	4	0	1	2	0	1	+ 16	27: 11	12: 4	48	4	2440 Paul Riley
3) Blitzball Team												
	2	0	1	2	1	2	+ 5	18: 13	9:7	28	5.5	2700 Grete Scarborough

5) 6) 7) 8)	Desassossego B. FC Gnome Dangermouse Sheffield Thu.	3 1 2 1	0 2 0 1	1 1 2 2	0 1 0 0	2 0 0	2 3 4 4	+ 1 - 10 - 7 - 11	19: 18 10: 20 17: 24 6: 17	8: 8 6:10 4:12 3:13	24 66	3 3 2 2.5	2520 1207	yvind H. Henriksen Eric Billot Darius Molloy Steve Janecek
	rhaven Tournament	h	ome		a	wav		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
1)	Muppets	4	0	0		1 1		+ 26	34: 8	15: 1		4.5		Ted Johnson
	Mishima Zaibat.	4	0	Ō	3	0	1	+ 26	31: 5	14: 2	8	5	875	Erlend Janbu
3)	TBA	3	1	0	1	1	2	+ 6	15: 9	10: 6	36	4	1280	Henry Scarborough
4)	Algorion Wond.	2	2	0	1	0	3	- 3	14: 17	8: 8	48	3	2560	Espen Brill
5)	Sale Savoyards	3	0	1	0	1	3	+ 5	27: 22	7: 9	16	3.5	2540	Stephen Othen
6)	Odd Athletics	3	0	2	0	0	3	- 18	7: 25	6:10	60	3	2520	H†vard Pettersen
7)	Nightfall Dr.	1	0	2	0	1	4	- 19	6: 25	3:13	30	2.5	2460	Owen Riggs
8)	Eq. de France	0	1	3	0	0	4	- 23	6: 29	1:15	4	2.5	2420	Sandrine Billot

6. Scorer's lists

Rosedale Open -----(Lower Tadfield Apocalypse) 16 Dr. Raven Sable 15 The Evil Midnight Bomber (Saturday Morning FC) 14 O'Eliza Rodham-Cox the Wise (Camarilla Divided) 12 She-Ra Princess of Power (Saturday Morning FC) 10 Anthony J. Crowley 10 Kodachi Kuno (Lower Tadfield Apocalypse) (Sportf†narna United) 9 The Tick (Saturday Morning FC) 7 ZiiiiM the Dodgy Mumbler (Camarilla Divided) 7 Azathoth (Call of Cthulhu) 7 Mickey Mule (Grunts United) Crowbury Challenge 18 Teddy KGB (Gangsters United) 17 Al Capone (Gangsters United) 13 John Gotti (Gangsters United) 9 Samuel (New Bremen Cyberdruids) 8 Heidegger (Pocket Valley Philosophers) 8 Michaela di Vani (New Bremen Cyberdruids) 8 Malek (New Bremen Cyberdruids) (ANU FC) 7 Ageing 6 Nietzsche (Pocket Valley Philosophers) 6 Wittgenstein (Pocket Valley Philosophers) Bellaire Bataille \_\_\_\_\_ 13 Alvaro de Campos (Desassossego Boys) 10 Count Duckula (Dangermouse) 9 Pit the even younger (Grorud Grasshuggers) 9 Yuna (The Blitzball Team) 6 Montv (Grorud Grasshuggers) 6 Robin Hood (Toy Town Rovers) 5 Commander Reich (Grorud Grasshuggers) 5 Beowulf (Toy Town Rovers) 5 Lulu (The Blitzball Team) 4 Ricardo Reis (Desassossego Boys) Barrhaven Tournament \_\_\_\_\_ 11 Tolloler (Sale Savoyards) 9 Mountararat (Sale Savoyards) 8 Rizzo Rat (Muppets) 7 KIM (Trivial Brief Association) 6 Oleritgatl Graybuck (Algorion Wonderboys) 6 Jun Kazama (Mishima Zaibatsu) 6 Jin Kazama (Mishima Zaibatsu) 5 Dissy Video Dreamer (Trivial Brief Association) 5 Swedish Chef (Muppets) 5 Dr Teeth (Muppets)

7. Suspensions

Jedi Order: Obi-Wan Kenobi (1), Qui-Gon Jinn (1) Camarilla Divided: Catherine 'Too Close' Sewers (1) Ladish Sausage: Beatrice 'Louise' Dumbrowski (1) Grunts United: Fean Forwarder (1) Stranraer Reserves: Helmut O'Hertz (1) Coventry: Ricky Diver (1) Sportf†narna United: Pig-Tailed Girl (2), Mousse (1), Kodachi Kuno (1) ANU FC: Porpoise (1) the Ancients: Nanotyrannus (1), Trilobite (1), Dino (1) Grorud Grasshuggers: Larry Longbottom (1) Dangermouse: Dangermouse (1) Toy Town Rovers: Robin Hood (1) Algorion Wonderboys: Oleritgatl Graybuck (1) Muppets: Marvin Suggs (1) The Nightfall Dreamers: Victor Devens (1)

## 8.GM's Auction

GM's auctions are done for the season - wait for season 2's first issue!

#### 9.Transferlist

Transferlists are done for the season - wait for season 2's first issue!

### 10. Sales to the non-league

Camarilla Divided: Gangsters United: Charlie Bigpockets (148 kKj) Tom Hagen (160 kKj)

11. Private trade

Lower Tadfield Apocalypse give: Wensleydale Toy Town Rovers give: 200 kEcu

# 12. League matches next issue

Rosedale Open					
match day 17 Coventry Carpark Rangers Fishwick OC Jedi Order Lower Tadfield Camarilla Div.	- Sportfånarna U - Stranraer Res. - Grunts United - Ladish Sausage - Saturday Morn. - Call of Cthulhu	::	match day 18 Sportfånarna U Saturday Morn. Ladish Sausage Grunts United Stranraer Res. Coventry	- Camarilla Div.	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::
Crowbury Challer	3				
match day 9 Gangsters Utd Pocket Valley the Ancients NB Cyberdruids	- Dead Dino Stor.	: : :	match day 10 the Ancients Gangsters Utd SW Hamsters NB Cyberdruids	- ANU FC - Shock & Awe - Dead Dino Stor. - Pocket Valley	: : :
Bellaire Batail					
match day 9 Grorud Grassh.	- FC Gnome - Sheffield Thu. - Rocking Harmon.	: : :	match day 10 Dangermouse Grorud Grassh. Rocking Harmon. Blitzball Team		: : :
Barrhaven Tourna					
match day 9 Eq. de France Algorion Wond. Sale Savoyards Nightfall Dr.	- TBA - Mishima Zaibat.	: : :	match day 10 Sale Savoyards Eq. de France Muppets Nightfall Dr.	- Mishima Zaibat. - Odd Athletics - TBA - Algorion Wond.	: : :

13.Rosedale Knockout, semifinal draw

Stranraer Reserves vs. Camarilla Divided Sportfånarna United vs. Lower Tadfield Apocalypse

14.Pembroke Pocal, quarter finals results

New Bremen Cyberdruids - ANU FC 0 : 1 Scorers: --- \*\*\*Brettles (67.) Penalties: - (1 missed) \*\*\*-- (1 missed) \*\*\*-Penalties: Booked: --- \*\*\*Dominator The Cyberdruids got a lucky penalty, but failed to convert it - apart from that, it was clear which team was the stronger, and ANU FC deservedly advance to the semifinals. Mishima Zaibatsu - Geordie Main Squad 5 : 0 Scorers: Jun Kazama (83.), Jin Kazama (24.), Lee Chaolan (41.), Lei Wulong (8.), Ling Xiaoyu (81.) \*\*\*---We easily wave goodbye to the Geordies. The Blitzball Team - Sheffield Thursday 2 : 0 Scorers: Yuna (38., 46.) \*\*\*---Booked: --- \*\*\*Gregg McQueen, Tim Price With the Blitzballers' impressive league form lately, it comes as no surprise that they advance to the semifinals of the Pembroke Pocal. The Owls put up a good fight, though. the Ancients - Gangsters United 2 : 0 Scorers: Morosaurus (56.), Dino (37.) \*\*\*---Booked: Nanotyrannus, Trilobite \*\*\*Al Capone The bad luck of the Mobsters never ends, with an even match turning out to be a 2-0 defeat at the hands of the Ancients. The Oldtimers had to pay the price in blood, though - they will have to play their next match three players short.

15. Address list

Eric Billot Sandrine Billot Owen Blagae Trond K. Botnen Espen Chr. Brill Ian Cowburn Sigurd Eskeland Øyvind H. Henriksen Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek Ted Johnson Simen Fure Jørgensen Kent Rune Klungerbo Ian Moes Darius Molloy Stephen Othen Håvard Pettersen Peter J. Richardson Owen Riggs Paul Riley Robin Ringström Grete Scarborough Henry Scarborough Ray Setzer Jørgen B. Vehusheia Bill White

e.billot@free.fr <u>sfromentin@wanadoo.fr</u> owen blagae@yahoo.co.uk trondbotnen@chello.no brill@pvv.ntnu.no iancowburn2@aol.com siggers@hotmail.com oyvind.henriksen@ufd.dep.no janbu@online.no mapleleafdip@yahoo.com ted.johnson@walthers.se simenfur@pvv.ntnu.no kentrune@broadpark.no ianmoes@yahoo.com.au agentdm@xtra.co.nz smothen@aol.com bamsebekk@hotmail.com pjrich@ntlworld.com exember@hotmail.com paul.riley@santt.com minmusedum@hotmail.com grillanlo@hotmail.com scarboro@pvv.ntnu.no mczet@cat23.com the shade @hotmail.com diplobill@aol.com